LEE WESTBROOK ,
MADISON COUNTY CIRCUIT CLERK lee@madison-co.com

P.O. Drawer 1626 * Canton, MS 39046 -+ Phone: 601-859-4365 <« 601-352-2049 - Fax: 601-859-8555

TO: Shelton Vance
Madison County Comptroller

FROM: Lee Westbrook
Madison County Circuit Clerk

DATE: December 29, 2015

RE: Madison County Cause No. 2002-0269
State vs Robert Luckett
Unclaimed Funds - Restitution - Victim is Deceased

Attached please find our check in the amount of $525.00 made payable to Madison County.
These funds represent an unclaimed restitution payment for the victim of a crime.

These funds were originally settled to the District Attorney's office The District Attorney
has advised that the victim in this case (Ozzie Lee Harvey) is deceased.

The Mississippi Department of Audit has advised that funds which cannot be identified
should be forwarded to Madison County.

Should you need further information, please feel free to call us.

MADISON COUNTY CIRCUIT CLERK os-94
CRIMINAL ACCOUNT
P.0. BOX 1626 PH. 601-859-4365

CANTON, MS 39046 85-27/653

DATE : 2/29,20 LS

{ B odien Caunoxy s BE

/.BT\ALM)\‘&A Ths.:b.l }"\/‘ Y OQ{dY — poLlars O BT

Trustmark

National Bank

i ? Canton, MS .
| et e 2002- 0209




